




















 

Currituck County 
Planning and Inspections Department

153 Courthouse Road, Suite 110
Currituck, North Carolina 27929

252-232-3055
FAX 252-232-3026

MEMORANDUM

To: Keith Hall, Carolina Club

Ray Meekins, Seaboard Surveying and Planning, Inc.

From: Planning Staff

Date: May 13, 2024

Subject: Carolina Club Cart Barn – Pre-Application 

In attendance: Ray Meekins, Keith Hall, Jason Litteral, Jovita Hood, Bill Newns, Anna Cherry

Address of Project: 127 Carolina Club Drive

Comments:

 Non-residential buildings proposed in the Ag zoning district are exempt from building design 
standards.

- The building is going to be blocked by existing understory Crepe Myrtle trees.

- Please submit the proposed building elevations for review. 

 Building will be placed on some existing coverage.

- Permit modification has been sent to the state for this additional coverage. 

- Please submit what was submitted to the state. 

 Proposed pipe of the existing swale.

 Parking calculations are included.

 Exterior lighting - Wall pack included. 

 The exterior configuration of the buildings proximity to the drive aisle was addressed with Bill 
for Fire protection.   

 Please show the existing landscaping and vegetation on the site plan.

 Please submit the proposed building elevations for review. 

Submittal: 
Please submit electronic copies by USB or CD and bring a check to Cheri by noon on May 23, 
2024 for the next submittal deadline. TRC will be held Wednesday, June 12th, and a Teams invite 
will be sent for optional attendance. TRC comments will be sent out Thursday, June 13th.

Phone: 252-232-3055
Email: ccpz@currituckcountync.gov
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